Tracy Maloy

R S
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn{pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-0436446-1621005
113-1411252-1079456

Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 2

Total $33.35

Approved items

x] Replacement M16545 filter cover, PP217 pump kit and PP214NF filter kit for fits
- Desa Reddy Remington Master Heaters
$15.36 | Qty. 1

[x] New Air Tool Parts M29652-05 Rubber Tubing Reddy Master Desa Kerosene
- Heaters 8\" .125\" ID
$5.00 | Oty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Select your atddress

Home & Kitchen ¥

Home & Kitchen » Heating, Cooling & Air Quality » Parts & Accessaries » Space Heater Replacement Parts

Frequently bought together

https://www.amazon.com/M16545FF-filter-Remington-Master-Heaters/dp/BO8DFK4V74/ref=asc_df_B0O8DFK4V74/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hva...

Replacement
M16545 filter
cover, PP217
pump kit and
PP214NF filter kit
for fits Desa
Reddy Remington
Master Heaters

Brand: Ganivsor
38 ratings

Price: $15.36 Get Fast, Free
Shipping with Amazon
Prime & FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay
$0.00 $35:36 upon
approval for the Amazon
Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Available at a lower price from
other sellers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

e M16545FF filter cover &
PP217 pump kit and PP214
filter kit for Desa Reddy
Remington Master Heaters

New (2) from $15.36 FREE
Shipping on orders over
$25.00 shipped by Amazon.

Sponsored

Total price: $57.41
Add all three to Cart

814

Sponsored

$15.36

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery:  Monday, Oct
18 on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon. Details

Fastest delivery: Thursday, Oct
14

Order within 8 hrs and 51 mins
Details

Setect delivery location

In Stock.
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

I Buy Now }

i Secure transaction

Sold by Gavin Parts Shop and
Fulfilled by Amazon.

prime

R —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

1-Click ordering is not available for

this item.

o

{1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New (2) from

$15.36 FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Amazon.com: Replacement M16545 filter cover, PP217 pump kit and PP214NF filter kit for fits Desa Reddy Remington Master H...

The Fall Outddoor Event
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10/12/21, 3:12 PM Amazon.com: New Air Tool Parts M29652-05 Rubber Tubing Reddy Master Desa Kerosene Heaters 8" .125" ID : Home & Kitchen
;o=
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Hello

Seloct your nddags  Home &Kitchen ~ desa reddy kerosene heater fuel

«  Agtount & Lists & Ordess

Al Best Sellers  Customer Service  Prime » New Release Enic Daily Desis  Hooks

< Back to results Sponsored

Air Tool Parts M29652-05 $5.56
er Tmeg Reddy MaSter $7.00 delivery: Thursday, Oct
Kerosene Heaters 8" .125" 21

Fastest delivery: Monday, Oct

lew Air Tool Parts 18

2 ratings
Select delivery location
5.56
In Stock.
Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $5-56 upon Qty: 1
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee. Add to Cart
{ Buy Now i

& secure transaction

Click image to open expanded view

N Ships from and sold by Space
\ 18 Heater Parts com.

1-Click ordering is not available for

this item.
Sponsored

- Add to List

Buy it with
Share

Total price: $28.03

Add all three to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

This item: New Air Tool Parts M29652-05 Rubber Tubing Reddy Master Desa Kerosene Heaters 8".125" ID $
M16545 Filter Cover PP217 Pump Kit PP214 Filter Kit Replaces On Desa Master, Reddy, Remington Heaters
2 Winters PEM Series Steel Dual Scale Economy Pressure Gauge, 0-15 psi/kpa, 2" Dial Display, +/-3-2-3% Acct

Inspired by your recent shopping trends

https://www.amazon.com/New-Air-Tool-Parts-M29652-05/dp/BO7RPW6DL7/ref=sr_1_562dchild=1&keywords=desa+reddy+kerosene+heater+fuel+line... 1/6



